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Cheryl Powell (ADE)

From: Zachary Larison <zlarison@amsimpact.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 3:45 PM
To: Freddie Scott (ADE)
Cc: Darrell Smith (ADE); Seth Seaton (ADE); Cheryl Powell (ADE); Brandi Adams; Erik 

Greenberg
Subject: Re: [External]Urgent Request re: Waiver Intent
Attachments: AMS Schools - Arkansas June Amendment Request Presentation - Final V2.pptx

 
Hello everyone,  
 
Thank you for the call today discussing A.C.A. § 6-18-213(b). Based on the Department of Education's 
recommendation, please remove our waiver request of A.C.A. § 6-18-213(b) from our upcoming Charter 
Authorizing Panel amendment request materials.  
 
For your convenience, I have re-attached the slide deck that we will use to present our enrollment cap 
increase request. I have deleted slide 22 which covered the waiver. Mr. Erik Greenberg, Chief Executive 
Officer, and Ms. Brandi Adams, Chief Operating Officer, will be presenting to the CAP in Little Rock next week. 
Both are CC'd to this email if you have any questions for them.  
 
Please let me know if you need anything else.  
 
Best,  
 
Zachary J. Larison 
Chief of Staff 
AMS Impact Group 
3002 S. Priest Drive, Tempe, AZ 85282 
C: 503-707-6652 
amsimpact.com 
 

From: Freddie Scott (ADE) <Freddie.Scott@ade.arkansas.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 12:15 PM 
To: Zachary Larison <zlarison@amsimpact.com> 
Cc: Darrell Smith (ADE) <Darrell.Smith@ade.arkansas.gov>; Seth Seaton (ADE) <Seth.Seaton@ade.arkansas.gov>; Cheryl 
Powell (ADE) <Cheryl.Powell@ade.arkansas.gov> 
Subject: [External]Urgent Request re: Waiver Intent  
   
 
Good afternoon, Mr. Larison,  
   

 You don't often get email from zlarison@amsimpact.com. Learn why this is important   

 Caution: This is an external email and may contain a suspicious subject or content. Please take care 
when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact ADE IT Services.  
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The Charter Schools Unit of the ADE Diviison of Elementary and Secondary Education  is in receipt of your charter 
Amendment Request for your Little Rock school and need to scheduling time to discuss details with you as soon 
as possible. Specifically, it is critical that we have a better understanding of your intent regarding your requested 
waiver.  
   
Please feel free to call my mobile number below if necessary.  Thank you in advance!  
   
   
Freddie Scott  
Operations Manager  
Family and Community Engagement Unit  
   
“The Engagement Unit moves beyond compliance by inspiring districts, agency partners, families and 
communities to engage in meaningful relationship-building in which all voices are equally valued."  
   
Office of School Choice and Parent Empowerment  
Division of Elementary and Secondary Education  
Arkansas Department of Education  
4 Capitol Mall  
Mail Slot 26  
Little Rock, AR 72201  
501.683.6286 (O)  
313.618.1431 (M)  
http://bit.ly/EngagementMattersAR  
  


